January 24, 2017
Steven V. King, Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

P. O. Box 47250 

Olympia, Washington  98504-7250

RE:
In the Matter of Determining the Proper Carrier Classification of, and Complaint for Penalties against:  Cheryl Ball d/b/a Acme Moving Labor

Docket TV-161206
Dear Mr. King:  

In compliance with Order 02 in this matter, Commission Staff regrets to inform the Commission that the parties are unable to agree on a date for the brief adjudicative proceeding (BAP) in Docket TV-161206. Acme Moving Labor (the Company) cannot agree to a hearing date before May 17 due to prior scheduling conflicts and the pending public records request.  Staff cannot agree to a hearing date after March 6 because Staff is concerned that, in the intervening time, Acme would continue to operate without the required permission from the Commission.
Sincerely,

ANDREW J. O’CONNELL
Assistant Attorney General 

AJO/emd

cc:  Acme Moving Labor
